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' i 'el. 
No.: (6851 21-121' ;ar  
No. :  (6ES) 21-  5,O4

npiq, Sapoa
,)ostal: p.O Box Llg59
in:ail: rnfat@mfat.gov.ws

2 Novenrber  ZOl3

frofessor Glen Hurrv
Elrcutive Director
Western Cerrtral pacific Fisheries Commissron
Pohnp.. i
FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA

Oalr Sir,

Our Ref: FA
your Ref!

Please.address all correspondences to
Chief Execufive Offiier

F.affiD

srmoa is a small island developing state which relies hoavily on its EEZ fisheries for thegqJitatrrabld economic development of its people.- 
-in 

arrir regard samoa takes itsobiiaattons to properly ,rtun"i" and conserve its marine and highly migratory fisheriesfe90u r c r s.lery serio usly.

Grventhat our fisheries resource is an important food sustenance for our people, and asabda*ial source of economi. t.u"iu" foi our .oi,"liv, *u are conrinuousry working toseure the lone-term future of these important fish stocks, to improvo the econornjcben&Iswe can-derive from thenr.

f6$$ettrore, samoa continues to faithfully participate in the work of the western and
E:tr!!:::!1 cgmmi.ssion (wcpFij-wiilr ihis importani.responsiblity in mrnd, andFtfth€rmOre meet its obtigations Ers a momber of Wipf.C.

rt to exceed this limit.

ns under the Multilateral Treaty with the
ron-PNA countries, to allow up to a total
:ssels fishing pursuant to the Multilateral
members are and will continue to work



. , ' t

rogether to ensure that our collective limits are not exceeded as a result of this
cbligation.

It should also be noted t}at the limits that we have adopted include room for further
development of our fishedes, consistent with the WCPF Convention. These are
nrovided, without prejudice to our future position on the above named ftsheries, and
our ability to reviso and adjust our ftsheries management frameworks, lncluding catch
or effort limits.

I request your kind assistance in making available this letter as a delegation paper for
:tre igth Regular Session of the Commission, whore we hope to make a short statement
outlining to the Commission that we have established these limits.

Samoa looks forward to continuing to engage in the work of the Commission In pursulng
rhe Convention's Obiectives'

'l 'hanl< you

Yours faithfully,

Palepa Ng Chok-Amosa
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